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To: Chief Whip (NCOP) O s ﬁ (/L/
From: Prince MMM Zulu
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Date: 06 October 2009

Re: National House of Traditional Leaders Bill: Governance
Framework Amendment Bill

We kindly request for an extension with regard to the above-mentioned
matter for the following reasons:

e still negotiating mandate

e final mandate since there is no sitting scheduled in the KZN
legislature

e Public hearing will only be held on the 8" and 9" of October






